

District 24 Meeting Minutes for March 2017

Members Present				
Officers	DCM-Archdale	Alt. DCM-NP	Archivist- Trinity 12&12	Literature Rep-NP
	LTD-Treasurer Sec./Reg-Bush Hill	Grapevine-Denton	PTYPAA Liaison- Emery-wood GSR	Webmaster-Unity
	TC-New South			
GSR's and Alt. GSR's	GSR-NP	GSR-IHM	GSR-Serendipity	
A.A. Members	Serendipity	New Beginnings	Upon Awakening	

I. Meeting Called to Order

- a. Traditions Read
- b. Excerpt from Service Manual Read-Under Concept 10
- c. Introductions

II. Unfinished Business-Alt. DCM reports

- a. Spring Fling reminder. The sign-up sheet went around we have a few volunteers.
- b. Carolina Family Counseling needs volunteers to help on Monday's at 10 a.m.
- c. High Point Intergroup does not want a representative from District. The vote was unanimous to close this issue with the vote by Intergroup being honored.

III. Reports

- a. **Secretary/Registrar-** Approval of minutes.
- b. **Lit. Rep.-** NP
- c. **Webmaster-** NP
- d. **Treasurer-** Balance is \$2106.17 Rent is paid until June 2017.
- e. **CPC/PI-** not present
- f. **CFC-**Has stepped down
- g. **TC-** Daymark 6 p.m. on Sunday meeting. The following Groups will serve the following months;
 - May- *New Freedom*
 - June-Archdale
 - July-
 - Aug-Serendipity
- h. **Grapevine-** NP
- i. **Archivist-** Has agreed to collect group history from oldest two groups in the district for Procedures manual.
- j. **PTYPAA liaison-** NP

IV. New Business-

By DCM

- 1) Reported on Pre-Conference. There is NO COST to a district for this event.
- 2) Fall Workshop ideas sheet handed out.
- 3) District 23 will have a Fall workshop and we are invited to join in on it.

V. Closing- Responsibility Statement